
Addendum No.1 – Responses to Ques2ons 
 
 

MOSH Genesis 
Exhibit Design  

 
RFQ#: INNOVATION-MOSH2024 

RFQ#: NATURE_CULTURE-MOSH2024 
 

1. Are there outline exhibit briefs for the Nature and Culture, and Innovation galleries?  
 

There is nothing formal that MOSH can present at this time.  We anticipate extensive 
collaboration with the selected exhibit designer to formulate a strategy for each 
exhibit. 

 
2. Is there an anticipated budget scale for the delivery of both galleries?   

 
Not at this time.  MOSH has earmarked approximately $20mm currently for all 
exhibits but this is subject to change once exhibit design has started. 
 

3. What is the anticipated timeframe for the development and delivery of the galleries?   
 
MOSH currently anticipates project opening by July 31, 2028, which is subject to 
change. 

 
4. Can you confirm that MOSH requires hard copies + flash drives by the 5/16 deadline?  

 
Yes, the deadline is 5/16/24. 
 

5. Can you provide an update on MOSH's current stage in the design process? How much 
progress has been made in designing both scopes of work?  
 
The Exhibit Design process is still in a conceptual phase.  The architecture of the 
building is also at the conceptual level. 
 

6. Is Local Projects, the original exhibit designer, still involved in the project? If yes, in what 
capacity?  
 
Local Projects worked on a conceptual design. With the city of Jacksonville’s recent 
involvement of the project, along with a new CEO of MOSH, the Exhibit Design RFQ 
has been reissued.   
 
 
 



7. Are there any plans to release additional exhibit RFQs in the near future?   
 
No 
 

8. Are all the experiences outlined in this scope intended for the same gallery?  
 
The scope would encompass a variety of different exhibits and themes. 
 

9.  Could you provide details on the square footage and ceiling height of this space?  
 
There is approximately 25,000 sq ft total allocated to Innovation, Nature, and culture 
permanent exhibits (7,500-8,500 for each). Ceiling heights will be different for the 2 
floors. As of now, one floor is 14’ and the other is 25’.  The sq ft and ceiling heights 
could change as the design is still being developed. 
 

10. Are there any budget constraints or an estimated cost per square foot for this portion of 
the project?  
 
With this solicitation being qualifications based only, we haven’t nailed down an exact 
budget number for Exhibit Design yet. 
 

11. What is the proposed project schedule for this scope of work?  
 
Specifically for the Exhibit Design process, Conceptual Design through Design 
Development is expected to be from June 2024 through October 2025. 

 
 
 


